
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  100163 Sale Date - 3/25/2010

1. Could the existing bridge plans be made available on the website?

Question Submitted: 2/22/2010

Plans are available at ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/LUC-81292/

1Question Number:

Could you make the office calcs (page 24/81) for this project available?

Question Submitted: 3/10/2010

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/LUC-81292/

2Question Number:

The new 12 inch conduit shown on page 29/81 is under the pavement and the existing underdrain.  Is the pavement restoration 
and the underdrain replacement to be included in the cost of the 12" conduit or is 304, asphalt base, asphalt pavement and 
underdrain part of the pay quantities?

Question Submitted: 3/10/2010 3Question Number:

   See Plan Sheet 9, Sequence of ConstructionPre Phase 1  - Plane rumble strips on eastbound inside shoulder on US 24. I 
assume you want the rumble strips paved back flush with the adjacent pavement. How is the Contractor to be paid for planing 
and paving the rumble strips?

Question Submitted: 3/11/2010

See forthcoming addendum.

4Question Number:

1. Are there any restrictions for lane closures on I-475? If so where can this information be found?

Question Submitted: 3/11/2010

See forthcoming addendum.

5Question Number:

It appears that the Impact Attenuators that are described on plan sheet 7 do not have a bid item currently.

Question Submitted: 3/13/2010

See forthcoming addendum.

6Question Number:

Plan sheet 9/81 sequence of construction provides suggested durations of 45 days for phase I and phase II work.  With amount 
  of work required and the various constraints placed on the construction, these durations are not realistic.  Please review.Plan 

sheet 9/81 includes detour routes for phase I and II.  We assume detour signing is the responsibility of the Department since no 
  notes are provided otherwise.  Please verify.Bridge mounted PCB is specified for part width construction on the structure.  

  Please indicate if anchors are necessary and if so, what the anchoring requirements are for both phases.Ref # 056 Edge Line 
and Ref # 57 Lane Line are specified as item 644 markings in the proposal.  The pavement marking subsummary on plan sheet 
44/81 indicates that this same quantity is item 646 markings.  Which is correct?

Question Submitted: 3/14/2010

See forthcoming addendum.

7Question Number:

Please see Ref # 36  Sealing, Misc Joint Sealer. This is listed in the proposal as being paid by the gallon. However, the plan note 
  on sheet 6 of 81 indicates that the unit of measure is the lb. Please clarify

Question Submitted: 3/17/2010 8Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


